
Lisa Foust 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Twila Whitley [twhitley@rtcteam.net] 
Thursday, May 12, 2016 9:57 AM 
Lisa Foust 

Subject: RE: TN Pre Filed Testimony 

Good Morning Lisa, 

Yes, I can see the answers that appear third person. Does it not need to be third person for the official filing? Where in 
the testimony do you get the impression that the document is pre- filed for Alabama? 

Thanks, 

••• 
mRTC ~ AaaOCIAT••· t.LC. 

Twila Whitley 
Project Manager 
RTC Associates. LLC 
Telephone: 678.436.5590 Ext. 305 
Fax: 678.681.7580 
www.rtc-associates.com 

Follow Us: 

0900 
From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 10:20 AM 
To: Twila Whitley <twhitley@rtcteam.net> 
Subject: RE: TN Pre Filed Testimony 

Twila, 

It appears this might be pre-filed for the state of Alabama. Also, in several of the questions, it sounds as if Mr. 
Russell is not speaking about himself, but that the answers are written in the third person. You guys might 
want to go over these things thoroughly before submitting this into the record as an official filing. 

Thanks, 
Lisa 

From: Twila Whitley [mailto:twhitley@rtcteam.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 1:45 PM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Subject: TN Pre Filed Testimony 
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